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Rivera, Marihel

From: Eileen Tobin [etobin@cm-law.com)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Hackett, Eva

Subject: MT Consulting, LLC - L11000049291

Attachments: FL Articles of Org (MT Consulting)-FILED 4-26-11.pdf

Good afternoon. On April 26, 2011 | arranged for the filing of Articles of Organization for MT Consulting, LLC with the FL
Department of State. After the filing of the Articles | received address information for the Company and the Managing
Member of the Company which was slightly different than what was put in the Articles.

The Company address and address for the Managing Member was listed as 915 Oak Harbor, Juno Beach, FL 30458. The
correct address for both should be 915 Qak Harbour Drive, Juno Beach, FL 33408. A copy of the original filing is attached
for your reference.

Please advise if this information can be changed, or if | need to file something to take care of this.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.

EFileen K. Tobin

Corporale Paralegal
Camcron & Mittleman LLP
301 Promenade Street
Providence, RI 2508
401-331-5700 x336
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